
MAX LEGAULT CHPC

NCCP #6345253 AA/AC # 8380010

587 679 4578
maximus.legault@gmail.com

4208 45 Ave
Sylvan Lake, AB
T4S 0B9

Coaching Profile

I coach athletes from the grassroots to the masters levels in all event areas of Athletics. I believe in athlete empowerment, servant leadership, and lifelong fitness and wellbeing. Through my 15 years of coaching, my drive is to see the personal potential in athletes and fellow coaches be the best they can be in sport and life.

Coaching Experience

- Head Coach, Red Deer Titans — 2019- Present
- Head Coach, Athletics Alberta Legion and Tri-Prov U18 Team — 2024
- Head Coach, Red Deer Special Olympics — 2023- Present
- Endurance Events Coach, Athletics Alberta Legion U18 Team — 2023
- Head Coach, Alberta Summer Games Zone 4 — 2023
- Throws and Combined Events Coach, Athletics Alberta Legion and Tri-Prov U18 Team — 2022

Professional Profile

I have worked in the business sector in Central AB for the previous 10+ years. I believe in collaborative partnerships, solution focused approaches, accountability and self-drive. Through my experience in a range of professional business ventures including both for-profit and non-profit, I believe business excellence can be achieved with mutual beneficiary outcomes for all involved when individuals and groups are willing to work together.

Professional Experience

- Realtor - Royal LePage Network Realty — 2021- Current
 - Business Owner and Entrepreneur — 2013-2021
 - Director of Social Services, Saulteau First Nations — 2012-2013
 - Mental Health Counsellor, Churchill Regional Health Authority — 2010-2012
 - Civilian Member- Community Policing- RCMP — 2004-2014
-

587 679 4578
maximus.legault@gmail.
com

4208 45 Ave
Sylvan Lake, AB
T4S 0B9

Education

- Canadian Sports Institute Ontario — Advanced Coaching Diploma- Current- ACD Candidate Coach- Program completion August 2024
- Real Estate Council of Alberta — Diploma- 2021- Fundamentals of Real Estate and Residential Real Estate Practices
- Royal Canadian Mounted Police — Diploma- 2004- Criminal Justice Administration and Police Sciences
- Grant MacEwan University/University of Athabasca — Degree- 4th Year Student- Bachelor of Arts in Psychology and Sociology.

Executive Board Experience

- Red Deer Titans Club- Coach Representative to Board- 2019- Current
- Central Alberta Daycare Directors- Treasurer- 2014-2019
- Alberta Safe Families and Violence Prevention- Director- 2015-2019
- Saulteau First Nations- Health and Wellness- Chair 2012-2013
- Churchill Regional Health Authority- Ethics Committee- Chair- 2010- 2012
- Churchill Regional Health Authority- Accreditation Committee- Director- 2010- 2012

Leadership and Coaching Awards

- Entrepreneur of the Year- 2014- Central Alberta
 - Sylvan Lake Chambers of Commerce- 2016- Leadership, Large Business of the Year, Employee of the Year, Customer Service Excellence
 - Alberta Business Awards of Distinction- 2018- Leadership and Young Entrepreneur
 - Athletics Alberta- 2023- Grassroots Coach of the Year
-